From: Sheets, Mike - Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wv.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 2:16 PM

To: Wingerd, Claude D NFG (USA) <claude.d.wingerd.nfg@mail.mil>; Whittaker, Frank M
<Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>

Cc: Bowman, Charles A Jr NFG NG WVARNG (US) <charles.a.bowman26.nfg@mail.mil>; Meadows, James
D <James.D.Meadows@wyv.gov>; Totten, Mark L <Mark.L.Totten@wv.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] Emergency Purchase Authority for COVID-19 Personal Protective Equipment

Dean,

Your emergency is approved. Please follow emergency purchasing procedures as found in the
Handbook and follow up with documentation for award within 30 days.

Regards,
Mike

From: Wingerd, Claude D NFG (USA) <claude.d.wingerd.nfg@ mail.mil>

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 2:09 PM

To: Sheets, Mike - Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wv.gov>; Whittaker, Frank M
<Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>

Cc: Bowman, Charles A Jr NFG NG WVARNG (US) <charles.a.bowman26.nfg@mail.mil>; Wingerd, Claude
D NFG (USA) <claude.d.wingerd.nfg@mail.mil>

Subject: [External] Emergency Purchase Authority for COVID-19 Personal Protective Equipment
Importance: High

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify sender.
Mike

Per our phone conversation earlier, we are requesting approval to purchase an initial quantity of
personal protective equipment, see the quantities and item descriptions below, for use by medical
professionals at hospitals, COVID-19 testing and treatment facilities around the state in response to the
COVID-19 Pandemic. In addition, we are requesting approval to purchase up to 500 additional sets of
this equipment, only if it is needed. We do not anticipate the total amount of the final contract to
exceed $2,500,000.00. We will provide more details any other documents to complete the contract once
we have them.

- 225 C420 PAPR System Kits

- 225 CBRN Hydration System

- 225 TYVEK suits (Different sizes)

- 225 Rubber over boots (Different sizes)

- 225 CBRN rubber gloves (Different sizes)

- 6 month supply of CBRN CAP 1 canisters per C420 PAPR

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.



Thank you

Dean Wingerd

Procurement Analyst

WV Military Authority

Construction & Facilities Management Office
PH) 304-561-6629

FX) 304-561-6344
claude.d.wingerd.nfg@mail.mil




